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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Dana Greene [DanaG@hgslaw.com] 
Thursday, December 14,2006 3:08 PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Ijacobs50@comcast.net; sbrownless@comcast.net; barmstrong@ngn-tally.com; psimms@nrdc.org; 
Jennifer Brubaker; Katherine Fleming; brett@wildlaw.org; jeanne@wildlaw.org 
Docket 060635-EU 

Attachments: Docket 060635 - Notice of Service of Applicants' First Set of Interrogatories to  Whitton.pdf 

Docket 
5 - Notice of !  

Electronic Filing 

CMP 
COM 

CTR 
ECR 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: GCL 
Virginia C. Dailey 
Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. 
123 S. Calhoun Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

virginiad@hgslaw.com 
1-850-425-2359 

b. Docket No. 060635-EU SEC I 
In re: Petition To Determine Need For an Electrical Power Plant in Taylor CounQTH - 
c. Document being filed on behalf of Florida Municipal Power Agency, JEA, Reedy Creek 
Improvement District and City of Tallahassee 

d. There are a total of 2 pages. 

e. The document attached €or electronic filing is the Notice of Service of Florida Municipal 
Power Agency, JEA, Reedy Creek Improvement District and City of Tallahassee, Inc.'s First Set 
of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-16) to John Carl Whitton, Jr. 

Thank you for your cooperation. 

Dana Greene, Legal Assistant to 
William H. Green, Gary V. Perko & Virginia C. Dailey Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. 
123 South Calhoun Street 
P.O. Box 6526 
Tallahassee, Florida 32314 
850-425-3437 (direct) 
850-224-8551 (fax) 
danag@hgslaw.com 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and  Counselors 

Write<s Direct Dial Number 
(850) 425-2346 

December 14,2006 

BY ELECTRONIC FILING 

Blanca Bay6 
Director, Office of the Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 060635-EU 
Notice of Service of Discovery Request 

Dear Ms. Bayb: 

Please take notice that Florida Municipal Power Agency, JEA, Reedy Creek 
Improvement District and City of Tallahassee, Inc., have today served their First Set of 
Interrogatories (Nos. 1-16) to John Carl Whitton, Jr. 

By copy of this letter, the request has been furnished to all parties of record. 

I f  you have any questions regarding this notice, please give me a call at 425-2359. 

Very truly yours, 

V i r d a  C. Dailey 

VCDldg 
Enclosures 
cc: Certificate of Service 

Post Office Box 6526 Tallahassee. Florida 32314 123 South Calhoun Street (32301) 850.222.7500 850 224.8551 fax wthgslaw.com 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of Applicants' First Set of 

Interrogatories to John Carl Whitton, Jr. (Nos. 1-16) was served upon the following by electronic 

mail (*) or US. Mail(**) on this 14th day of December, 2006: 

Brian P. Armstrong, Eq.* 
7025 Lake Basin Road 
Tallahassee, FL 323 12 

Jennifer Brubaker, Esq.* 
Katherine Fleming, Esq.* 
Legal Division 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

E. Leon Jacobs, Jr.* 
Williams, Jacobs & Associates, LLC 
P.O. Box 1101 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 

Jeanne Zokovitch Paben* 
Brett M. Paben* 
WildLaw 
14 1 5 Devils Dip 
Tallahassee, FL 32308-5 140 

Suzanne Brownless* 
1975 Buford Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 

Patrice L. Si"s* 
Natural Resources Defense Council 
1200 New York Ave., NW, Suite 400 
Washington, DC 20005 

Harold A. McLean, Esq.** 
Office of Public Counsel 
11 1 West Madison Street 
Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399- 1400 

Valerie Hubbard, Director* * 
Department of Community Affairs 
Division of Community Planning 
2555 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2100 

Buck Oven** 
Michael P. Halpin 
Department of Environmental Protection 
2600 Blairstone Road MS 48 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 


